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Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Goloubow, Ron [Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 02, 2011 3:16 PM
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health
Cc: Rob Bond
Subject: RE: ACEH Case RO00000148 - Cox Cadillac - Whole Foods Oakland Case Closure

Jerry - According to our count, 126 of the Notifications of Potential Case Closure are being sent via regular 
U.S. Mail today.   
 
Am I correct in assuming that we should wait until the public comment period is over before abandoning the 
groundwater monitoring wells? 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or if there is anything else I can do to expedite the closure 
process at his juncture. 
 
Thanks Ron. 
 

Ron Goloubow, PG | Principal Geologist | ron.goloubow@arcadis-us.com 

ARCADIS U.S., Inc.  | 2000 Powell Street, Suite 700 | Emeryville, CA 94608 
T. 510.596.9550 | M. 510.501-1789 | F. 510.652.2246  
www.arcadis-us.com 
 

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health [mailto:jerry.wickham@acgov.org]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 4:23 PM 
To: Goloubow, Ron 
Cc: Rob Bond 
Subject: RE: ACEH Case RO00000148 - Cox Cadillac - Whole Foods Oakland Case Closure 
 
Ron, 
 
Please distribute the attached Notification of Potential Case Closure to the addresses shown on the attached mailing list no later than 
November 5, 2011.  Please also send the Notification of Potential Case Closure to any persons, corporations, or government agencies 
that you or Rob Bond are aware of that may have an interest in this fuel leak case and send me the list of those interested persons.  
The Notification of Potential Case Closure requests that landowners or residents submit any comments or questions to ACEH regarding 
potential case closure by December 5, 2011.  Following distribution by U.S. Mail to the attached mailing list, please submit written 
verification of the date that the Notification of Potential Case Closure was distributed to the attached mailing list. 
 
Regards, 
Jerry Wickham 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502‐6577 
phone:  510‐567‐6791 
jerry.wickham@acgov.org 
 
 

From: Goloubow, Ron [mailto:Ron.Goloubow@arcadis-us.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health 
Cc: Rob Bond 
Subject: ACEH Case RO00000148 - Cox Cadillac - Whole Foods Oakland Case Closure 
 
Jerry – Rob Bond wanted me to send you the attached “List of Landowners Form” 



2

  
This form should represent the last piece of information needed to notify potentially affected members of the public of 
the potential fuel leak case closure. 
  
Please contact me if you have any questions or need any more information. 
  
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
  

From: Rob Bond [mailto:rbond@bondcompanies.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 12:15 PM 
To: Goloubow, Ron 
Subject: Fwd: Scan 
  
here is our letter for jerry.  would u please forward on as i am traveling and don't have Jerry's email 
  
thx 
  
Rob 
 
Sent from my iPad 
 
Begin forwarded message: 

From: "Lynie Ueda" <lueda@bondcompanies.com> 
Date: October 25, 2011 2:10:02 PM CDT 
To: "Rob Bond" <rbond@bondcompanies.com> 
Subject: Scan 

  
  
Thank you, 
Lynie 
  
Lynie Ueda 
Bond Companies 
11611 San Vicente Blvd., Suite 800 
Los Angeles, CA  90049 
O (310) 395-4250 
F (310) 395-4350 
  

 

 
NOTICE: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are the property of ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. All rights, 
including without limitation copyright, are reserved. The proprietary information contained in this e-mail message, and any 
files transmitted with it, is intended for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If the reader of this e-mail is not the 
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you have received this e-mail in error and that any review, distribution or 
copying of this e-mail or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately and delete the original message and any files transmitted. The unauthorized use of this e-
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mail or any files transmitted with it is prohibited and disclaimed by ARCADIS U.S., Inc. and its affiliates. Nothing herein is 
intended to constitute the offering or performance of services where otherwise restricted by law. 


